Applicant response Appendix 12

From: Hopkins, Kathryn on behalf of WWW: Licensing

To:

Subject: FW: K1 Convenience storeRepresentations from Childres Services
Date: 05 February 2024 09:43:22

From: Naga Rajesh _>

Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 5:40 PM

To: WWW: Licensing <LICENSING@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>

Subject: Re: KJ Convenience store-Representations from Childres Services

Dear Licensing,

Thank you for your email, | have talked to my client and we are happy to accept all the proposed conditions below in full.
Thank you

Best Regards,

Naga Rajesh BSc(Hons), ACP
Licensing Consultant

From: WWW: Licensing <LICENSING@CAERPHILLY. GOV, UK>
Date: Friday, 2 February 2024 at 15:35

Subject: KI Convenience store-Representations from Childres Services

Dear Sir

Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a New Premises Licence

PREMISES: KJ Convenience Store, 20 The Green, Abertsswg, Rhymney NP22 SAA

I refer to your application of 30/01/2024 for a new Premises Licence in accordance with the above Act and advise you that
representations have been received from Children’s Services as a designated Responsible Authority under the above Act.
The representations have been submitted in relation to the application under the Licensing Objectives and they have
suggested conditions to be added to the licence to address their concerns. Copies of their representations are enclosed.

As representations have bheen submitted, we are required to convene a hearing to which all parties would be invited. In the
event that you agree the conditions to be proportionate and reasonable a hearing may not be considered necessary. Please
advise me in writing/email within the next 7 days or before last date for representation 27/02/2024 of whether or not you
find these acceptahble. You may wish to take legal advice on this hefore responding.

Furthermore, you are advised that your application may he subject to further comment and/or representation from other
Responsible Authorities or Other Persons up to the expiry date of the consultation period for this application.

Should you have any queries relating to this matter, please contact the Licensing Section.

Yours faithfully

Rod Davies

Swyddog Trwyddedu | Licensing Officer

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council

B 01443 866750
davierl@caerphilly.gov.uk davierl@caerffili.gov.uk

Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website www caerffili gov.uk | wiww.caemhilly gov.uk
Hoffweh ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook www facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC
Dilynwech ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter twitter.com/caerphillycbc

Gwyliweh ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel www youtube.com/caerphillycbety

Edrychwch ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr www flickr.com/ph otos/caerphillyche



Applicant response

From: Hopkins, Kathryn on behal f of Wid: Licensing
To: Davies, Roderick
Subject: FW: Police representations-KJ Convenience Stare, Abertysswg

Dater

21 February 2024 12:20001

From: Naga Rajesh _>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 12:06 PM

To: WWW: Licensing <LICENSING @caerphilly.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Police representations-KJ Convenience Store, Abertysswg

Dear Mr Davies,

Thank you for your email. | have discussed the details with my client and we are happy to accept all the amendmenits in full.
Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

QOn 20 Feb 2024, at 20:19, WWW: Licensing <LICENSING@caerphilly.gov.uk>wrote:

Dear Sir

Re: Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a New Premises Licence

PREMISES: KJ Convenience Store, Abertysswg, Rhymney

I refer to your application of 30/01/2024 for a new Premises Licence in accordance with the above Act and

advise you that representations have been received from Gwent Police as a designated Responsible Authority

under the above Act.

The representations have been submitted in relation to the Licensing Objectives and they have suggested

conditions to be added to the licence to address their concerns. Copies of their representations are enclosed.

As representations have been submitted, we are required to convene a hearing to which all parties would be
invited. In the event that you agree the conditions to be proportionate and reasonable a hearing may not be

considered necessary. Please advise me in writing/email within the {(next 7 days or before last date for

representation) e.g. {27/02/2024) of whether or not you find these acceptable. You may wish to take legal

advice on this before responding.

Furthermere, you are advised thatyour application may be subject to further comment and/or representation

from other Responsible Authorities or Other Persons up to the expiry date of the consultation period for this

application.

Should you have any queries relating to this matter, please contact the Licensing Section.

Yours faithfully
Rod Davies
Swyddog Trwyddedu | Licensing Officer

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council

& 01443 866750
K davierl@ caerphilly.gov.uk davierl@caerffili. gov.uk

Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website

Hoffwch ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook

Dilynwch ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter

Gwyliwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel

Edrychwch ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr

www . caerffili.gov.uk | www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www. facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC

twitter .com/caerphillycbe

www.youtube. phillycbety
www.flickr.com/photos/caerphillycbe
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Applicant response Appendix 12

From: Daga Rajesh

To:

Subject: Re: RA representations KJ Convenience Store
Date: 27 February 2024 15:14:03

Importance: High

Dear Licensing,
Thank you for the email. We are happy to accept the proposed change in this condition.
Best Regards,

Naga Rajesh BSc{Hons), ACP

Licensing Consultant

From: WWwWw: Licensing <LICENSING@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>
Date: Tuesday, 27 February 2024 at 20:36

To: Naga Aaicsh -

Subject: RA representations Kl Convenience Store

Dear Sir

Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a New Premises Licence

PREMISES: KJ Convenience Store, 20 The Green Abertysswg, Rhymney

| refer to your application of 30/01/2024 for a new Premises Licence in accordance with the above Act and advise
you that representations have been received from the Licensing Authority as a designated Responsible Authority
under the above Act.

The representations have been submitted in relation to the Licensing Objectives and they have suggested conditions
to be added to the licence to address their concerns. Copies of their representations are enclosed.

As representations have been submitted, we are required to convene a hearing to which all parties would be invited.
Inthe event that you agree the conditions to be proportionate and reasonable a hearing may not be considered
necessary. Please advise me in writing/email within the (next 7 days or before last date for representation-
27/02/2024) of whether or not you find these acceptable. You may wish to take legal advice on this before
responding.

Furthermore, you are advised that your application may be subject to further comment and/ar representation from
other Responsible Authorities or Other Persons up to the expiry date of the consultation period for this application.
Should you have any queries relating to this matter, please contact the Licensing Section.

Yours faithfully

Rod Davies

Swyddog Trwyddedu | Licensing Officer

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council

& 01443 866750
Hdavierl@caerphilly. gov.uk davierl@caerffili. gov. uk

Ponwch ein gwefan | Browse our website vy caerffili.gov.uk | wavw.caemhilly.gov.uk
Hoffweh ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook www facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC
Dilynweh ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter twitter com/caerphillyche

Gwyliweh ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel www.youtube.com/caerphillycbety
Edrychweh ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr www flickr. com/ph otos/caerphillycbe




